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Karen Wayerin}

From: Dan Moye

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:44 AM
To: Karen Wayering

Subject: July DCO report

Picked up dog on ct rt 17 owner called and got dog back with proper new license. Picked up a dog on ct rt 21/47 owner
was from canton and got the dog back with proof of license. DCO. Daniel Moyer

Sent from my iPhone

Karen Wayering

From: Dan Moyer

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:40 AM
To: Karen Wayering

Subject: Re: July DCO report

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul8, 2024, at 4:58 PM, Dan Moyer G SOOIy

Responded to dog bite on Germain street. Third bite on the dog, owner requested dog be put down
after the mandatory 10 day quarantine period. Owner paying for this. I was in court for dogs at
108 pleasant Street, judge gave her until Aug 1 to license her dogs or appear.

Was also in court for a previous court appointed dangerous dog that broke out and went after the

neighbor. Judge ordered dog seized and held for 30 days pending an appeal. If none dog has to be

put down. DCO Daniel Moyer Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2024, at 1:51 PM, Karen Wayerin_

Good afternoon, just a reminder to send in a report or stop in to the meeting on
Tuesday July 9 @ 6 pm.

Hope you’'re having a great summer.

Kanenw Wayening
Town Clenks



